

**Kelseyville Youth Football League**  
**Meeting Minutes**  
**9-10-2018**

**Agenda:**

**Call To Order**

Debbie McKenzie Hiller called the meeting to order at 5:40pm 9-10-2018  
Kelseyville Pizza.

**In Attendance**

The following members were present: Debbie Hiller (President), Robert McCracken (Vice President), Jacqui Solgat (Director of Cheer Operations), Susan Marlowe (Treasurer), Eva Lara (Director of Volunteer Operations), Nicolaj Murray (Director of Football Operations), and Andrea Hockett (Secretary).

**Approval of minutes from last meeting**

**Old Business from June 17, 2018**

Attended: Susan, Eva, Nicolaj, Andrea, Jacqui, and Debbie @ Debbie's house.

- Debbie: June 17th (Tuesday) 6pm football coach meeting
- Nicolaj: Riddells took off the stickers and took off orange mask, put on black and we have all our orange ones back
- Nicolaj: Have the hs football team help clean (community service hours) our gear after season in their machines since Julio moved and don't have the washers anymore
- Nicolaj: Helmets: ask help with the stickers and masks
- Nicolaj: Need more decals (200 count) for next year 2019
- Nicolaj: White and orange jerseys are in
- Nicolaj going to send off the 10 helmets order this week

- Nicolaj needs to talk to a guy about Chiefs logo on practice jersey
- By Laws approved by all that were attendance. Which was Debbie, Nicolaj, Jacqui, Susan, Eva, and Andrea. Robert was not here to sign the approval. Once By Laws are signed we can post them onto the Kelseyville web site page.

### **Old Business from July 10, 2018 that we had no quorum**

- 5:36 pm July 10th, 2018 @ Kelseyville Pizza
- Attended: Andrea, Robert, Jacqi, and Debbie
- Debbie: We need Jv and varsity coach! Order lanyards next month(see how registration goes), 6/18/18 bylaws go in, order porta potties,
- Debbie: Coaches meeting July 17th at Pogos in Kelseyville 6pm
- Jacqi: Jamz on the 21, 22 in Lower Lake, Jacqui needs to order cheer shirts (38) for Jamz camp,
- Snack bar.... Need to plan the menu
- Open Registration nights Thursday 12th 5:30 pm and Monday 16th 5:30 at Kelseyville Pizza
- Advertise for coaches and call Debbie if interested.

### **Old Business from September 10, 2018**

- Attendance: Debbie, Susan, Robert, Andrea, Eva, Jaqci @ Kelseyville Pizza 5:40 pm
- T-shirts: med, lrg, x lrg, xx lrg, sweatshirts “ “, 6 for each size, hats black with the K (24 black)
- No K Corp for the Pear Festival game, Andrea will ask the high school students to help us at the home game (community hours),
- Order new weight scale
- Pending on the usage for the football field
- Request November 17th for the student center for the end of season ceremony (Andrea working on that)
- Adjourn at 6:25pm